
FILED 10/1/2021 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 11785-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

October 1, 202 1 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENT ER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, F LORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
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Sakina Deas, Public U tili ty Analyst III, Office of Industry Development and 
Market Analysis (}I/ 
Matthew Jones, Regulatory Analysis Section, Office of the General Counsel TLT 

Administrative C losure of Docket No. 202 10156-TX - Request for approval of 
transfer and name change on Certificate of Authority No. 8913 from Magna5 LLC 
to International Telcom. 

On September 17, 202 1, International Telcom, LLC filed a notice of a transfer of control of Magna5 
LLC to International Telcom, LLC. The filing also included an application to provide 
telecommunication service in Florida with the $500.00 application fee. Subsequently, Docket No. 
202 10 156-TX was established. Upon review, staff discovered this transaction does not require 
Commission approval. As a result, staff instructed International Telcom, LLC to withdraw its fili ng 
and resubmit appropriately. On September 21, 202 1, International Telcom, LLC sent the attached 
email withdrawing its filing. 

This docket was erroneously opened by International Telcom, LLC. Therefore, pursuant to Section 
2.07 C.2.d(l), of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that Docket No. 202 10156-TX 
be administratively closed and International Telcom, LLC application fee of $500.00 (check 
#8835 149) be refunded. 




